

528 Bathurst Street Toronto, ONTARIO M5S 2P9

T416-966-1069 F416-966-9723

asiheritage.ca cbrown@asiheritage.ca

# Christopher Brown Curriculum Vitae

#### **EDUCATION**

Master of Arts, Archaeology, Durham University, 2004 Bachelor of Arts, Honours Anthropology, University of Toronto, 2003

#### **POSITION**

Associate Archaeologist, Project Manager, Planning Assessment Division, Archaeological Services Inc.

# PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION

Ontario Archaeological Society

# PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022 – present Associate Archaeologist, Project Manager, Planning Assessment Division, ASI

2006 – 2021 Field Director & Staff Archaeologist, Archaeological Assessments Ltd.

2004 – 2005 Field Archaeologist, Archaeological Assessments Ltd.

2003 Field Archaeologist, ASI

### **PROFILE**

Christopher has worked as an archaeologist in cultural resource management since 2003. As an employee of ASI within the Planning Assessment Division, he oversees Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessments. Through his career, Christopher has also acted as Field Director on numerous Stage 1 and 2 projects, as well as the Stage 3 and 4 excavations of archaeological sites from across the breadth of southern Ontario history. In 2012, Christopher received a Professional-class Archaeological License from the Ontario Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism (P361). He earned his Bachelor of Arts (Honours) with a Specialization in Anthropology from the University of Toronto in 2003, and his Master of Arts in Archaeology from Durham University in 2004.

# SELECT ARCHAEOLOGICAL ASSESSMENTS & EXCAVATIONS

# Pre-contact Indigenous

#### Field Director for:

- Stage 4 salvage excavation of the Morrison Creek Site, a 0.2-acre Early Archaic (ca. 9,800-8,900 B.P) campsite in Cambridge, Ontario, 2019;
- Stage 3 and 4 salvage excavation of the Eastwood Site, a 0.1-acre ancestral Wendat (ca. A.D. 900-1,300) campsite in Pickering, Ontario, 2015.
- Stage 3 Archaeological Assessment of the Braithwaite Site, a one-acre ancestral Wendat (ca. A.D. 1,300-1,400) campsite in Ancaster, Ontario, 2014.
- Stage 3 and 4 salvage excavation of the Omagh Site, a 0.2-acre indeterminate pre-contact campsite in Milton, Ontario, 2011.
- Stage 4 salvage excavation of the Matson Site, a 0.2-acre ancestral Wendat (ca. A.D. 900-1,300) campsite in Ajax, Ontario, 2008.

#### Euro-Canadian

#### Field Director for:

- Stage 4 salvage excavation of the Laidlaw I site (AjGx-297), a mid- nineteenth century Euro-Canadian homestead, Town of Milton, 2020;
- Stage 4 salvage excavation of the Aitken site (AjGx-299), a mid- nineteenth century Euro-Canadian homestead, Town of Milton, 2020;
- Stage 4 salvage excavation of the Roy site (AlGr-492), a mid-to late-nineteenth century Euro-Canadian homestead, City of Oshawa, 2019;
- Stage 4 salvage excavation of the Anderson site (AlGr-475), an early- to mid-nineteenth century Euro-Canadian homestead, Town of Whitby, 2016;
- Stage 4 salvage excavation of the Barrett site (AlGr-472), a mid-to late-nineteenth century Euro-Canadian homestead, City of Oshawa, 2016;
- Stage 4 salvage excavation of the Roberts I site (AlGr-470), a mid-nineteenth century Euro-Canadian homestead, City of Oshawa, 2016;
- Stage 4 salvage excavation of the Ronan site (BaGu-178), a mid-nineteenth century Euro-Canadian blacksmith shop, Town of East Gwillimbury, 2013;
- Stage 4 salvage excavation of the Wice site (BcGv-37), a mid-to late-nineteenth century Euro-Canadian homestead, City of Barrie, 2012.

#### Rural/Green Field

## Field Director for:

- Stage 3 Archaeological Assessment of the Hunters Blind Site, an Early Archaic (ca. 9,800-8,900 B.P) campsite in Cambridge, Ontario, 2018;
- Stage 3 Archaeological Assessment of the Indigenous sites AgGw-180 and AgGw-181, small indeterminate pre-contact lithic scatters, City of Hamilton, 2011;
- Stage 3 Archaeological Assessment of the Indigenous sites Cattails I (BaGt-33), Cattails II (BaGt-34), small
  indeterminate pre-contact lithic scatters, and the Red Pine Ridge Site (BaGt-36), a Middle to Late
  Woodland (300 B.C. to A.D. 1,650) campsite, Town of Whitchurch-Stouffville, 2010.

# Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment

## Field Director for:

- Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment of the Orlando Corporation West Parcel, Part of Lot 5, Concession 3, Town of Milton, 2019;
- The Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment of 1260 Church Street North, Town Of Ajax, Part of Lot 15, Concession 3, Geographic Township of Pickering, Regional Municipality of Durham, 2019;
- The Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment of the Township of Amaranth Pumphouse, 10 Station Street, Waldemar, Part of Lot 2, Concession 9, Township of Amaranth, Dufferin County, 2018;
- The Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment of 49-53 & 55 Judson Street, Part of Lots 31, 32 & 44 And Part of Harold Street, Registered Plan 339 Or 389, and Part of Lots 56-62 and Part of Toronto Street, Registered Plan M-119, Geographic Township of Etobicoke, City of Toronto, 2015.

#### SELECT ANALYSIS EXPERIENCE

## **Pre-contact Indigenous**

- Lithic analysis for the Stage 4 Salvage Excavation of the Conklin 3 Site (AgHb-296), an indeterminate precontact campsite;
- Lithic analysis for the Stage 4 Salvage Excavation of the Conklin 4 Site (AgHb-297), a Late Archaic campsite (ca. 4,500-3,800 B.P);
- Lithic analysis for the Stage 4 Salvage Excavation of the Conklin 14 Site (AgHb-306), an Early Archaic campsite (ca. 9,800-8,900 B.P);
- Lithic analysis for the Stage 4 Salvage Excavation of the Conklin 23 Site (AgHb-329), a Late Paleo campsite (ca. 10,000 B.P);
- Lithic analysis for the Stage 4 Salvage Excavation of the Conklin 24 Site (AgHb-330), an Early Archaic campsite (ca. 9,800-8,900 B.P).

## Euro-Canadian

- Historic artifact analysis for the Stage 4 Salvage Excavation of the James McCarty Site (AlGu-186);
- Historic artifact analysis for the Stage 4 Salvage Excavation of the Roy Site (AlGr-492);
- Historic artifact analysis for the Stage 4 Salvage Excavation of the Barrett Site (AlGr-472);
- Historic artifact analysis for the Stage 4 Salvage Excavation of Historic Site #4 (AlGs-184);
- Historic artifact analysis for the Stage 4 Salvage Excavation of the Kerr Site (AlGr-297);
- Historic artifact analysis for the Stage 4 Salvage Excavation of the Masson Site (AlGr-296);
- Historic artifact analysis for the Stage 4 Salvage Excavation of the Ingoldsby Site (AkGw-410).

## SELECT ARCHAEOLOGICAL LICENCE REPORTS

On file with the Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism (MCM):

 Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment of Part of St. John Paul II Catholic Secondary School, 685 Military Trail, Part of Lots 11 and 12, Concession 2, Geographic Township of Scarborough, County of York, now in the City of Toronto, 2024



- Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment of Part of 2778 Dominion Road, Part of Lot 16, Concession 2 Lake Erie, Geographic Township of Bertie, County of Welland, now in the Town of Fort Erie, Regional Municipality of Niagara, 2024
- Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment of the Peach King Centre Expansion and Renovation Project, 160 and 162 Livingston Avenue, Part of Lot 14, Concession 1, Geographic Township of Grimsby, County of Lincoln, Now in the Town of Grimsby, Regional Municipality of Niagara, 2023
- Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment of the Southeast Corner of Warden Avenue and Elgin Mills Road East, Part of Lot 25, Concession 5, Geographic Township of Markham, County of York, now in the City of Markham, Regional Municipality of York, 2023
- Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment of 800 Taunton Road West and 1442 and 1450 Thornton Road North, Part of Lot 17, Concession 4, Geographic Township of East Whitby, County of Ontario, Now in the City of Oshawa, Regional Municipality of Durham, 2023;
- Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment of 3810 5<sup>th</sup> Line, Part of Lot 4 and Lot 5, Concession 5, Geographic Township of West Gwillimbury, Now in the Town of Bradford West Gwillimbury, County of Simcoe, 2023;
- Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment of Part of Vellore Hall Park, 9541 Weston Road, Part of Lot 17, Concession 5, Geographic Township of Vaughan, County of York, Now in the City of Vaughan, Regional Municipality of York, 2023;
- Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment of 1901 Jalna Boulevard, Part of Lot 29, Concession 2, Geographic Township of Westminster, County of Middlesex, Now in the City of London, 2022;
- Stage 1 and 2 Archaeological Assessment of 4884-4896 Dundas Street West, Part of Lot 8, Concession A, Clergy Block, in the Geographic Township of Etobicoke, County of York, Now in the City of Toronto, 2022;
- Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment of 600-620 The East Mall, Part of Block B, Registered Plan M-881 and Part of Lot 12, Concession 2 Fronting the Humber, in the Geographic Township of Etobicoke, County of York, Now in the City of Toronto, 2022;
- Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment of 47 and 67 Village Drive, Part of Lot 5, Concession West of the Great Cataraqui River, in the Geographic Township of Kingston, County of Frontenac, Now in the City of Kingston, 2022;
- The Stage 4 Excavation of the Barrett Site (AlGr-472), G8 Oshawa Investments Limited Property, Part of Lots 14, 15 and 16 and Part of the Road Allowance Between Lots 14 and 15, Concession 6, Geographic Township of East Whitby, City of Oshawa, Region of Durham, 2018;
- The Stage 4 Excavation of the Marsh-Cole Site (AkGw-478), Bram East Block 47-3, Orlando Corporation Lands, Part of Lot 14, Concession 12 Northern Division, Geographic Township of Toronto Gore, City of Brampton, Regional Municipality of Peel, 2016;
- The Stage 4 Excavation of the Kerr Site (AlGr-297), Windfields Farm Subdivision Development, Part of Lots 11 and 12, Concession 5, Geographic Township of East Whitby, City of Oshawa, Region of Durham, 2014;

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Books, Monographs and Edited Volumes

## Brown, C.

Fishers, Traders and Boaters: The 'Lost' Maritime Cultures of the Eastern Mediterranean Neolithic and the Beginnings of a Legacy. Durham University, Durham, United Kingdom, 39p.

